February 18, 1946,

Honorable Fred ¥. Vinson,
Secretary of the Treasury,
washington 25, D. C.

Dear Frod:

48 you know, I am opposed to inereasing the lending authority
of the Zxport-Import Bamk by 1.5 billion dollars. ilthough you and I
were outvoted on this issus at the Councll meeting on Wednesday, T think
the President ought to be informed of the difference of opinion which de-
veloped there., Specifically, I think he ought to know that 1t was the
mepbers of the Council from the lending and export promoting agencies
who supported the figure of 1.5 billien dollare and that the measxbers
from the sgencies more concerned =ith the raising of the funds favored
reducing the figure to 1.25 billion dollars.

I still believe thut the suggested lending program prepared
by the staff commrittee could easily be reduced by 250 million dollars
by deducting this sum from the allocstion to "other countries and other
purposes” amounting to 400 million dollars. I am told that the staff
compittee thought it unlikely that rore than 50 million dollars would be
required for "other countries” =so that 350 million dollars under this
last heading is intended to cover expansion in the Zxport-Import Bank's
progran of financing /merican exporters, imerican business enterprises in
the international field, ete. I wn dead ageinst any such expansion in
this progrem under present conditions. Americsn exporters and American
business enterprises do not need subsidized Government credit to enable
ther to compete in foreign marketz. In present conditions any funds which
are recuired to finance such tramsasctions can and should be found in the
orivate capitael market.

fincerely yours,

(Signed) Marriner

¥. S. Fecles,
Chairman.
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